Chris Harvey

From: tom@mail.cokenias.org
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 11:49 AM
To: charvey@ieee.org; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com; charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com;

christine.vu@ccsemc.com; william.lau@ccsemc.com; sunny.shih@ccsemc.com;
tom.cokenias@ccsemc.com

Subject: RE: answer: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN3023PC0100, Assessment NO.:
ANO05T5207, Notice#l

H Chris,

Engi neering justification for waiving SAR testing for channel bonding (CB) node and
the Airgo proprietary SIMO node is based on the | ower power |evels in these nodes and
the fact that CB and SI MO nodul ati ons are both OFDM the same nodul ati on used in

802. 11g:

Mbde Max Power 99% bandwi dt h
802. 11g 25. 33dBm 16.3 MHz
CB 21. 21dBm 16.2 MHz
SI MO 20. 93dBm 32 MHz

The EUT was tested for SAR at maxi mum out put for 802.11g. Maxi num nmeasured SAR for
standard 802.11g was 0.991mWVWg. For the CB node, the npodul ati on and the occupi ed
bandwi dth are the sane as for standard 802.11g, therefore it is reasonable to expect
that SAR will be well below the 0.991 nWg | evel as output power is nore than 4 dB
bel ow that for standard 802.11g (0.398 linear nultiplier).

For the SI MO node, the OFDM nodul ation is over a occupied bandwi dth tw ce that of
standard 802.11g and CB nodes, but is otherw se the sane type of nodul ation, and the
peak to average ratios are the same. Total power level is 4.4 dB | ower than for
standard 802.11g (0.363 linear nmultiplier), and as such the expected maxi num SAR | evel
for SI MO node would be well below 0.991 mW g.

For future subm ssions, | will nake sure all npdes are tested or else | will provide
engi neering justification as to why testing was waived.

Pl ease contact me by cell if you have quesitons or need further information, | wll
only have email for about another hour (11:35 AM EDT)

best regards
Tom

Origi nal Message:

From Chris Harvey Chrisharveyenc@ontast. net

Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2005 10:03:03 -0400

To: claire. hoque@csenc.com charvey-tcb@CSEMC.com christine.vu@csenct.com
williamlau@csenc.com sunny.shi h@csenc.com tom cokeni as@csenc.com

Subj ect: RE: answer: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3- AGN3023PC0100, Assessnent
NO. : ANO5T5207, Noti ce#l

Tom | have reviewed your responses and have the following itemthat still needs to be
addressed to clear the open issues in this application.

Your exhibit titles 'Tech Cal for Quest #5.xls' is a justification for question #6,
not #5. | can accept the fact that the |l ow and high channels have 2.5 - 3dB | ower
power than the m ddl e channel as the reason for not performng the SAR testing at the
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| ow and hi gh channels in this host. |In the future please either performthe SAR
testing at all applicable channels or provide justifications in the SAR test report as
to the reason for not perform ng those tests.

Your explanation that the power in the Channel Bondi ng node of operation has equal or

| ower power than the standard 802.11 b & g nodes by itself does not seem sufficient to
elimnate the need for SAR testing in that node. Please either provide a nore
detail ed engineering justification (including relative power |evels, bandw dths, types
of modul ation, etc.) for elimnating these nodes of operation (802.11g CB or 802.11g
SIMO CB) fromthe SAR testing or provide the SAR conpliance docunmentation in the
Channel Bondi ng nodes of operation

Pl ease let me know if you have any questions about ny additional request.
Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, Inc.
charvey@ eee. org

cell 443-622-3300

----- Origi nal Message-----

From Claire Hoque [mailto:claire.hoque@csenc. com

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 7:10 PM

To: Chris Harvey; Chris Harvey -TCB

Cc: Christine Vu; WIIliam Lau; Sunny Shi h; Tom Cokeni as

Subj ect: answer: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3- AGN3023PC0100, Assessnment NO.: AN0O5T5207
Not i ce#1

| nportance: High

H Chris,
Here are the answers.

>1. Page 6 of the updated test report indicates that the maxi mum
>out put power is listed in the table; however the table contains the
>Peak Power Spectral Data information. Additionally the font in the
>PDF is very small and hard to view. Please update this section of
>t he test report.
<answer >
>2. Please update the Confidentiality Letter exhibit to specifically
>i ncl ude the M MO Regul atory Consi derations docunent supplied
<answer >pl s see revised confi. letter attached
>
>3. The revised test report docunents a node of operation called
>Channel Bondi ng, however the operational description and manual does
>not descri be any details of this Channel Bonding. The plots and
>data indicate differences in the Channel Bondi ng and SI MO Channe
>Bondi ng. Pl ease include detailed descriptions of each node. The
>Manual indicated the node of Adaptive Channel Expansion, but there
>is no link of this name to the Channel Bonding. Are they one and
>t he sane?
<answer >Yes, they are both referring to the sanme thing.
An updated theory of operations is attached
>
>4. The SAR plots #3 exhibit submitted appears to be for the Airgo
>AGN1022PC- 01 device and not this AGN3023PC-01 device, and the test
>date on these plots was July 6, 2005 whereas the test
>/ performance-check date for the remainder of SAR exhibits was
>Sept enber 22, 2005.
<answer >The plots have been replaced with accurate test plots for this application
Pl s see the attachnment.



>5. SAR test report does not docunment the Channel Bondi ng node.

>Pl ease either justify the exclusion of this node for SAR testing or

>provi de SAR data for these CB npdes.

<answer >Channel bondi ng nodes have maxi mum out put power equal to or |ess than standard
802.11g or 802.11b nodes and this was the engineering judgenent used to

exclude SAR testing for this node.

>

>6. SAR test in Host #3 i Dell appears to have data in the center

>channel of the 802.11g node (0.914 Wkg) that is less than 3dB bel ow

>the limt of 1.6 Wkg. Please provide data for the | ow and high

>channel s in this configuration

<answer >The Host # 3 was performed for the M ddl e Channel only because of 2 reasons.

Pl s see bel ow

A. Power Level: The m ddl e channel has the hi ghest output power (19.02 dBm.
The Low channel has only 16.05 dBm and Hi gh Channel has only 16.5 dBm
Pls see the attachnment for technical calculation and test report page 19 of 30.

B. Space di stance between EUT & Phantom  The Host # 3 has the nost space distance
conpared to Host #1 and Host # 2.

Host # 1 & Host # 2 has the same space distance 11 mm Whereas, Host #3 has 13 nmm
space di st ance.

Thanks,

Claire

Origi nal Message:

From Chris Harvey Chrisharveyenc@ontast. net

Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2005 10:03:03 -0400

To: claire. hoque@csenc.com charvey-tcb@CSEMC.com christine.vu@csenct.com
williamlau@csenc.com sunny.shih@csenc.com tom cokenias@csenc.com

Subj ect: RE: answer: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3- AGN3023PC0100, Assessnent
NO. : ANO5T5207, Noti ce#l

Tom | have reviewed your responses and have the following itemthat still needs to be
addressed to clear the open issues in this application

Your exhibit titles 'Tech Cal for Quest #5.xls' is a justification for question #6,

not #5. | can accept the fact that the |l ow and high channels have 2.5 - 3dB | ower
power than the m ddl e channel as the reason for not performng the SAR testing at the
| ow and hi gh channels in this host. |In the future please either performthe SAR

testing at all applicable channels or provide justifications in the SAR test report as
to the reason for not perform ng those tests.

Your explanation that the power in the Channel Bondi ng node of operation has equal or

| ower power than the standard 802.11 b & g nodes by itself does not seem sufficient to
elimnate the need for SAR testing in that node. Please either provide a nore
detail ed engineering justification (including relative power |evels, bandw dths, types
of modul ation, etc.) for elimnating these nodes of operation (802.11g CB or 802.11g
SIMO CB) fromthe SAR testing or provide the SAR conpliance docunmentation in the
Channel Bondi ng nodes of operation

Pl ease let me know if you have any questions about ny additional request.
Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, Inc.

charvey@ eee. org
cell 443-622-3300



----- Origi nal Message-----

From Claire Hoque [mailto:claire.hoque@csenc. com

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 7:10 PM

To: Chris Harvey; Chris Harvey -TCB

Cc: Christine Vu; WIIliam Lau; Sunny Shi h; Tom Cokeni as

Subj ect: answer: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3- AGN3023PC0100, Assessnment NO.: AN0O5T5207
Not i ce#1

| nportance: High

H Chris,
Here are the answers.

>1. Page 6 of the updated test report indicates that the maxi mum
>out put power is listed in the table; however the table contains the
>Peak Power Spectral Data information. Additionally the font in the
>PDF is very small and hard to view. Please update this section of
>t he test report.
<answer >
>2. Please update the Confidentiality Letter exhibit to specifically
>i ncl ude the M MO Regul atory Consi derations docunent supplied
<answer >pl s see revised confi. letter attached
>
>3. The revised test report docunents a node of operation called
>Channel Bondi ng, however the operational description and manual does
>not descri be any details of this Channel Bonding. The plots and
>data indicate differences in the Channel Bondi ng and SI MO Channe
>Bondi ng. Pl ease include detailed descriptions of each node. The
>Manual indicated the node of Adaptive Channel Expansion, but there
>is no link of this name to the Channel Bonding. Are they one and
>t he sane?
<answer >Yes, they are both referring to the sanme thing.
An updated theory of operations is attached
>
>4. The SAR plots #3 exhibit subnmitted appears to be for the Airgo
>AGN1022PC- 01 device and not this AGN3023PC-01 device, and the test
>date on these plots was July 6, 2005 whereas the test
>/ performance-check date for the remainder of SAR exhibits was
>Sept enber 22, 2005.
<answer >The plots have been replaced with accurate test plots for this application
Pl s see the attachnment.

>5. SAR test report does not docunment the Channel Bondi ng node.

>Pl ease either justify the exclusion of this node for SAR testing or

>provi de SAR data for these CB npdes.

<answer >Channel bondi ng nodes have maxi mum out put power equal to or |ess than standard
802.11g or 802.11b nodes and this was the engineering judgenent used to

exclude SAR testing for this npde.

>

>6. SAR test in Host #3 i Dell appears to have data in the center

>channel of the 802.11g node (0.914 Wkg) that is less than 3dB bel ow

>the limt of 1.6 Wkg. Please provide data for the | ow and high

>channel s in this configuration

<answer >The Host # 3 was performed for the M ddle Channel only because of 2 reasons.

Pl s see bel ow

A. Power Level: The m ddl e channel has the hi ghest output power (19.02 dBm.
The Low channel has only 16.05 dBm and Hi gh Channel has only 16.5 dBm
Pls see the attachnment for technical calculation and test report page 19 of 30.

B. Space di stance between EUT & Phantom The Host # 3 has the nost space distance
conpared to Host #1 and Host # 2.



Host # 1 & Host # 2 has the same space distance 11 mm Whereas, Host #3 has 13 nmm
space di st ance.

Thanks,
Claire
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